# PSCA Meeting Minutes Friday, March 20th, 2020

## **Location:**

• Conference Call

#### Call to Order:

• The meeting was called to order at 7:03 PM by Ricky

#### **Roll Call:**

- Ricky Fung-A-Fat
- Andy Kireta
- Brent Hoover
- Roy Fritz (Stonycreek)
- Mike Koneski (Rock Mountain)

## **Previous Meeting Minutes:**

- Prior to the meeting the *February* meeting *Minutes* were emailed to *Board* members.
- Brent motioned to accept the February meeting Minutes; motion seconded by Mike with all
  present in favor.

## **Treasurer's Report:**

- Copies of the *Treasurer's Report* was emailed to the *Board* members prior to the meeting.
- After a brief review by *Andy, Roy* motioned to accept the *Treasurer's Report,* the motion was seconded by *Mike* with all parties in favor.

## **Old Business:**

- Mike gave updates for this year's *State Shoot*...
  - o 170 pre-registered shooters
  - o *Rock Mountain* will sponsor a separate trophy for High SxS
  - o Rock Mountain has submitted an application for a \$2,000 grant from the NSCA
  - o *Mike* has been in contact with *Rod Shyda* of *Lincoln Traps*. *Rod* will be supplying an additional *67* traps to supplement *Rock Mountain's* inventory.
  - Brianna Manning of NC will be serving as the Chief FITASC referee. Mike has a list of PA & NY FITASC and Sporting Clays referees from the NSCA supplied by Ricky and will be contacting individuals.
  - New shooting holes and stations
  - Saturday and Sunday of the State Shoot there will be a 50-bird Report/True/SuperSporting setup on the Short Course.
  - o Make-It-Break & Long-Bird
  - o *CAC* will ship the shells for the *Shell-Game* the week prior to the *State Shoot*.
- *Ricky* mentioned that *Rodger Becker* had once again agreed to serve as the collector of election nomination forms.
- Ricky also mentioned that he had placed posts on the PA Sporting Clays FaceBook page, as well as ShotGunWorld, informing shooters that this year is an election year for PSCA Officers.
- *Ricky* stated that he has setup an account on <u>ElectionBuddy</u> in preparation for this year's *PSCA* election and was able to setup a test election.

## PSCA Meeting Minutes Friday, March 20th, 2020

• *Ricky* also reminded those in attendance that if they wished to continue to serve on the *PSCA Board*, they needed to fill-out and submit a nomination form. The deadline for nominations *is July 1<sup>st</sup>*.

#### **New Business:**

- Prior to the meeting proposals for trophies for the *Main & Prelim Events*, as well as *Sub-Gauges*, *5-Stand & FITASC* were emailed to *Board* members.
- A proposal for the disbursement of the *PSCA Monies* at this year's *State Shoot* was also emailed to *Board* members.
- Prior to this evening's meeting a proposal was emailed to *Board* members detailing a gift for shooters at this year's State Shoot. The gift would be sponsored by the *PSCA & Rock Mountain*.
- Given the current level of uncertainty surrounding the *Corona* virus concerns, no decisions were made on any of the proposals at this evening's meeting. All proposals will be reevaluated at the *April* meeting.

## **Schedule Next Meeting:**

- The next monthly meeting was scheduled for *Friday April 17th* at 7:00 PM.
- Motion to adjourn by *Mike*, seconded by *Roy* with all parties in favor.
- Meeting adjourned at 7:40PM